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TxDOT Question 
Number Version Issuance Document Reference Sub Reference Question TxDOT Response

36 Addendum #2 RFQ Section 4 Section 4.4, QS Submittal 
Requirements

We request a “dry run” for all proposers on uploading documents for electronic submittal using TxDOT’s Dropbox Service.  This service is 
new to the alternative delivery procurement process and where no system is fool-proof, some assurances on receipt of a successful 
transfer of test files prior to QS due date would be appreciated.

No dry run will be provided by TxDOT. QS submittals for recent projects (SE Connector and I-35E Phase II) have been submitted 
electronically by Proposers using TxDOT's Dropbox Service with no issues or concerns. In addition to any automated communications 
from Dropbox per Section 4.4 of the RFQ, following a Proposer’s submission of its QS, TxDOT will send two emails to the Proposer’s 
Official Representative at the email address provided by the Proposer on Dropbox.

37 Addendum #2 RFQ Exhibit D Section 3, Project 
Environmental Status

Please confirm the Final EIS is anticipated to be issued in Summer 2020 and a Record of Decision (ROD) is anticipated to be issued in 
Summer 2020. Confirmed.

38 Addendum #2 RFQ Exhibit D

Section 7(j), Geotechnical 
Investigations, Utility 

Investigations, Hazardous 
Materials Investigations 

and Railroad Coordination

Is TxDOT aware of any Railroad projects or improvements for increasing the number of tracks and/or elevation of the tracks that might 
impact the NHHIP Segment 3 project? Project-specific specifications will be addressed in the RFP.

39 Addendum #2 RFQ Exhibit D

Section 7(k), Geotechnical 
Investigations, Utility 

Investigations, Hazardous 
Materials Investigations 

and Railroad Coordination

Is TxDOT aware of any METRO projects or improvements that might impact the NHHIP Segment 3 project? Project-specific specifications will be addressed in the RFP.

40 Addendum #2 RFQ DBA Term Sheet Scope of Work Can existing retaining walls NOT impacted by construction, remain in place without reconstruction and aesthetic upgrade? Project-specific specifications will be addressed in the RFP.

41 Addendum #2 RFQ DBA Term Sheet Other Relief Events

Section states:
(j) Construction of a new drainage improvement pursuant to a permit issued by TxDOT that requires a material modification of the 
Project design where either (1) DB Contractor was not provided with the permit application or (2) DB Contractor was provided with the 
permit application and timely notified TxDOT of the specific conflict with DB Contractor’s design

 1.Is TxDOT anticipating or planning at this time to add new drain to the RFP? 
 2.If so, when would TxDOT plan to provide this information to the DB Contractors?

Project-specific specifications will be addressed in the RFP.
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